
9/20/22, 1:38 PM Email Politeknik Negeri Banjarmasin - ijies3772: Submission "A Different Approach on Automated Use Case Diagram Seman…

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0073594cd2&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1683049306439082727&simpl=msg-f%3A1683049… 1/7

Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id>

ijies3772: Submission "A Different Approach on Automated Use Case Diagram
Semantic Assessment"

11 pesan

EGUCHI Kei <eguti@fit.ac.jp> 11 November 2020 15.48
Kepada: Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id>

Dear author(s),


Thank you for your interest and support to IJIES.

I am hereby to confirm the delivery of your paper, Paper ID is "ijies3772".

It has been sent for reviewing.

The notification will be feedback within two weeks.

Appreciate your patiently wait. 


If you have any question, please contact us with your paper ID.


Best regards,

IJIES Editors


From: Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 4:06 PM

To: ijies@inass.org

Subject: Submission "A Different Approach on Automated Use Case Diagram Semantic Assessment"


Dear Editor:

Please find enclosed our manuscript entitled “A Different Approach on Automated Use Case Diagram Semantic
Assessment,” which we request you to consider for publication as a Regular Article in the International Journal of
Intelligent Engineering and Systems (IJIES).


The use case diagram is one of the diagrams commonly taught in colleges of computer science. Assessment of use
case diagrams is often an obstacle for a teacher in the learning process. It is due to the interpersonal and
intrapersonal problems of the teacher in assessing. Interpersonal problems are caused by the absence of an
assessment standard among teachers. Intrapersonal problems are caused by the inconsistency of a teacher in
assessing many diagrams of student answers. This research aims to create a semantically use case diagram
automatic assessment method. Semantic assessment is divided into two kinds, namely property and relationship. All
information used is a label translated from the XMI document. Similarity assessment between labels used cosine
similarity, Wu Palmer, and WordNet. The results showed that the proposed method had a substantial agreement with
the teacher as an expert. A teacher tends to look at property information rather than relationship information to
assess use case diagrams.


This manuscript has not been published elsewhere and is not under consideration by another journal. We have
approved the manuscript and agree with submission to International Journal of Intelligent Engineering and Systems
(IJIES) . There are no conflicts of interest to declare.


We believe that the findings of this study are relevant to the scope of your journal and will be of interest to its
readership.


We look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience.


Best regards,

Reza Fauzan


EGUCHI Kei <eguti@fit.ac.jp> 20 November 2020 11.41
Kepada: Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id>

Dear author(s),


Congratulations!

The 1st review for your paper was accepted.


mailto:reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id
mailto:ijies@inass.org
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However, we are sorry to inform you that your paper cannot be recommended for publication in IJIES, in its current
form.

Please revise your paper according to the attached reviewers' comments.


Please note that if your paper is still not satisfactorily revised or cannot be returned to us within TWO months from the
date of this letter, your paper will not be recommended to the journal above. 


Thanks for your understanding and cooperation.


Kind Regards,

IJIES Editors.

-----------------------

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

3772.docx

51K

Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id> 25 November 2020 07.35
Kepada: EGUCHI Kei <eguti@fit.ac.jp>

Dear IJIES Editor,


Thank you for your email dated November 20, 2020 enclosing to the reviewers’ comments and stated our manuscript
is accepted after major revision. We have carefully reviewed the comments and have revised the manuscript
accordingly. We are sending our point-by-point response to the comments  (response letter) and an updated
manuscript with modifications and additions inside the paper by red font.

We hope the revised version is now suitable for publication and look forward to hearing from you in due course. 


Best regards,


Reza Fauzan, Institut Teknologi Sepuluh Nopember
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

5 lampiran

ijies3772 - Response letter.docx

404K

ijies3772 - Revised Manucript.docx

1267K

ijies3772 - Clean manuscript.pdf

724K

ijies3772 - Clean manuscript.docx

1254K

ijies3772 - Proofread Certificate.pdf

82K

EGUCHI Kei <eguti@fit.ac.jp> 25 November 2020 12.25
Kepada: Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id>

Dear author(s),


Thank you for your interest and support to IJIES.

We received your revised version.

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 8:35 AM

To: 江口 啓 <eguti@fit.ac.jp>

Subject: Re: ijies3772: Submission "A Different Approach on Automated Use Case Diagram Semantic Assessment"


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

EGUCHI Kei <eguti@fit.ac.jp> 9 Desember 2020 14.33
Kepada: Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id>

Dear author(s),


Thank you for your interest and support to IJIES.

After the following small revisions, we'd like to accept your paper:


1.

Please improve the reference format.

Besides, some articles have no information, such as journal name, vol., no., pp., and year. e.g. Ref. [24, 25].


This is very important for indexing service. If you did not follow the following format, your paper will be rejected
automatically.

*Do not use “et al.” in author names.

e.g.

[1] R. Ruskone, S. Airault, and O. Jamet, “Vehicle Detection on Aerial Images”, International Journal of Intelligent
Engineering and Systems, Vol.1, No.1, pp.123-456, 2009. 

(In the case of Journal Papers)

[2] R. Ruskone, L. Guigues, S. Airault, and O. Jamet, “Vehicle Detection on Aerial Images”, In: Proc. of International
Conf. On Pattern Recognition, Vienna, Austria, pp.900-904, 1996. 

(In the case of Conference Proceedings)

*Note: e.g. In the case of the author name:"John Doe", express as "J. Doe". ("John" is the first name and "Doe" is the
family name.)


If you have any question, please contact us with your paper ID.


Best regards,

IJIES Editors


-----Original Message-----

From: 江口 啓 

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 1:26 PM

To: Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id>

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

final.docx

1254K

Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id> 9 Desember 2020 15.02
Kepada: EGUCHI Kei <eguti@fit.ac.jp>

Dear Editor IJIES,

Thank you for your response to our article. Here we improve the reference format. We use Mendeley as the
referencing tool and complete the metadata for every reference.

mailto:reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id
mailto:eguti@fit.ac.jp
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

EGUCHI Kei <eguti@fit.ac.jp> 9 Desember 2020 15.57
Kepada: Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id>

Dear author(s),


Thank you for your interest and support to IJIES.

The reference format was not improved in the revised version.


Note: Mendeley does not support the IJIES format.


Thank you in advance.


If you have any question, please contact us with your paper ID.


Best regards,

IJIES Editors


From: Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id> 

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 4:02 PM

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


Pada tanggal Rab, 9 Des 2020 pukul 13.33 EGUCHI Kei <mailto:eguti@fit.ac.jp> menulis:

Dear author(s),


[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]
From: Reza Fauzan <mailto:reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 8:35 AM

To: 江口 啓 <mailto:eguti@fit.ac.jp>

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
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Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id> 9 Desember 2020 16.55
Kepada: EGUCHI Kei <eguti@fit.ac.jp>

Dear IJIES Editor,

Thank you for the correction you provide. I admit I was wrong in writing references. I have rewritten the reference list
based on the IJIES format. Here I attach the latest manuscript.

We hope the revised version is now suitable for publication and look forward to hearing from you in due course.


Best regards,

Reza Fauzan

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

final.docx

1253K

EGUCHI Kei <eguti@fit.ac.jp> 10 Desember 2020 12.35
Kepada: Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id>

Dear  Author(s),


Paper ID: ijies3772


It is our great pleasure to inform you that the contribution referenced above, for which you are listed as the
corresponding author, has been accepted for the 2nd review of the IJIES journal.

Congratulations!


*Important:

Please send your "signed" copyright and the payment proof of your publishing fee within one month.

Otherwise, your paper will be withdrawn.

The payment method will be sent from paypal. (Please check your mailbox carefully.)


*Publication fee: USD300  (tentative 11 pages: USD250 + USD50)


After we received these documents, the camera-ready version of your paper will be sent to you within a few weeks.

After your confirmation, the acceptance letter and receipt will be sent to you.


Best regards,

IJIES Editors.

--------------------


From: Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id> 

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 5:56 PM

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


Pada tanggal Rab, 9 Des 2020 pukul 14.57 EGUCHI Kei <mailto:eguti@fit.ac.jp> menulis:

Dear author(s),


Thank you for your interest and support to IJIES.

The reference format was not improved in the revised version.


Note: Mendeley does not support the IJIES format.


Thank you in advance.


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=0073594cd2&view=att&th=17646b6c8edcebbd&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_kih6g8hv0&safe=1&zw
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
From: Reza Fauzan <mailto:mailto:reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 8:35 AM

To: 江口 啓 <mailto:mailto:eguti@fit.ac.jp>

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

IJIES_Copyright_Form.docx

22K

Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id> 10 Desember 2020 12.49
Kepada: EGUCHI Kei <eguti@fit.ac.jp>

Dear IJIES Editors,

Thank you for the good news. Here I attach the "signed" copyright and the payment proof.

Best regards,
Reza Fauzan
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

2 lampiran

Invoice - 0838.pdf

69K

IJIES_Copyright_Form (1).pdf

68K
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Reza Fauzan <reza.fauzan@poliban.ac.id> 5 Maret 2021 10.21
Kepada: guedinial@gmail.com

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]
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